Regeneration and Planning HEYNE
Development Management

London Borough of Camden TILLETT
Town Hall

Judd Street STEEL
London
WCTH 8ND

2" September 2016
Ref: 1408-03

Dear Sir/Madam

10 & 10A Eldon Grove, London NW3 5PT

Further to your recent request and granting of full planning permission in relation to Application Number
2015/7022/P. | write to confirm that Heyne Tillett Steel are appointed to monitor the construction works
throughout their duration in relation to the above property.

The persons assigned to the project are:

Andy Heyne BEng (Hons) DIS CEng MIStructE - Director
Ben Woodwiss BEng (Hons) MSc CEng MIStructE - Senior Engineer

Our appointment is in accordance with a standard ACE Agreement 1: Design 2009 and in line with a schedule
of services G.

In addition to our appointment to monitor the works, where requested by HTS, GEA will be available to assist
in the monitoring of the works should they be required. GEA were responsible for the initial BIA assessment
in relation to this application and hold the necessary CGeol qualification. Details of those holding these
qualifications are noted below:

Steve Branch BSc MSc CGeol FGS FRGS MIEnvSc
Matthew Penfold MSci MSc DIC CGeol FGS

| believe this provides the necessary confirmation required to discharge the pre commencement condition 4
outlined in the recent decision documentation.

Yours sincerely

Andy Heyne
aheyne@hts.uk.com
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